2/11/69
Desr Jim Alcock,

The Morgsn testimony, ss + just read it in the S-I, perhens offers
some possibilities, esveeiglly in connection with vour origlnsl ides of eslling
Ramsey Slark =s a witness, Morgan testified he was interviewed by the FBI. Cls rk sasid
dthere was no Shaw investigstioh. Ricarde Davis said he gsve the FBI s signed
ststement on Shaw, that he, in feet, initisted = complsint =zgeinst him. So, there
is reason %tc believe the FBI had Shaw reports snd that these can bte smonz the
suporessed Ferrie decuments.

The chsnged situstion, especislly with whet I now heve snd have on
peper about what the sutopsy reelly shows snd whet Clsrk reslly knew, offers
possibilities to the Nixon sdministretion the Johnson edministretion did not have
end Nixon's mey not sgain. Here the focus esn be on {lark snd not the five of
the seven members of the Warren vommission who we®e Hepublicans, Then Clark
blew his cool he alsc set himself up besutifully ss = fall guy. Thy not let
the new Afitorney Genersl see this possibility? '

To a degree he will with the “ashington proceedings. He would bts helped,
I think, ¥wt by 2 simple letter of request for ths withheld Ferrie documents, which -
might be sccompenied by = general statement you have resscn to believe they can
relate to your case., Fossibly Ke might evpreciate s letter more thasn a subpena.
Remember, slso, that Vinson told me s review wss then feing made - shezd of
scheiule. lou slso have cne of the suppressed documents thet csmmot possd bly
be paesperly withheld, so there is reeson to believe this wes %rus of others. Thus,
the recuest vuts it squersly up to the new .AG. to meke 8 decision. There is no
resaon to ascume he will mant to smear himself needlessly with the filth of his
vredecessor. ;

You czn meke him 8 cooperative offer, thet you hsve people in the
area Wwho work with you snd whe sre femiliar with the sutject and cen show him
what might be relevsnt (mesnins Bud =nd me). If he sess us, I'll have s copy
of the "Yuidkines", vhich will quickly show him the impropriety of the with-
holding end he cen determine, rather wuickly, if what he hss been told and
whst the record of his predecessor ruled is properly withheld can be. Or, you
might say you csn have men who work with you look at them for you znd let i
gou know imuediately whet they show, after which youmcsn be in touch agesin.

Te know there is s Shaw file. We do not know what it hss, other then
ie in the memo I gave you. We have here s chence to get the &ooperstion of the
new administretion on 2 level snd s basis that is not hazerdous for it. That will
not long continue. I hope you csn see your wWay clear to take advaentage of it.

Becsuse this would be & proper request, it also puts the new regime in
the Depertment of Justice in 2 position where it can, without hurt to itself,
btehave s s it should toward leeal law officials, This is ex lewel of epproach
we heve not been able to try. “y Fridey the new IJ will heve g pretty good ides of
what it can get involved in sna may be willing %o be ccoperstive. “‘eenwhile, they
do not know what we do or do nct know sbout this stufl, e2nd may be afrsid to turn
you down on the chence thet whet comes in court might hurt them, smear them. nhy
should they want this?

Sincerely,

Harold 7eisberg



